



UNLVCSUN
STUDENT GOVERNMENT

CONSOLIDATED STUDENTS
UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, LAS VEGAS
55th Legislative Session
SENATE BILL 55-37

AN ACT TO AMEND THE CSUN BYLAW CHAPTER 1212

Bill Number: SB 55-37

Authors of Legislation: Zara Hankins, College of Fine Arts Senator

Sponsor of Legislation: University Initiatives Committee

WHEREAS, the Consolidated Students of the University of Nevada (CSUN) represents all 25,000+ undergraduate students enrolled at the University of Nevada Las Vegas; **AND**

WHEREAS, the Senate of the Consolidated Students of the University of Nevada Las Vegas, under the authority of CSUN Constitution VI.D.01, is “empowered to enact any legislation that falls under the jurisdiction of CSUN”; **AND**

WHEREAS, under Chapter 1200 of Title XII of the CSUN Bylaws, the CSUN Sponsorship Fund is established to provide recurring annual financial support to UNLV entities; **AND**

WHEREAS, Section 09 under Chapter 1200 of Title XII of the CSUN Bylaws establishes the ability to “alter the conditions, provisions, and agreements of a current sponsorship, without discontinuation”; **AND**

WHEREAS, the University Initiatives committee (under the Legislative Branch of CSUN) serves with the purposes of improving the UNLV campus and community, addressing and advocating for undergraduate student interests, needs, and concerns related to (but not limited to) health, safety, diversity, social justice, and sustainability; **AND**

WHEREAS, CSUN sponsorships play a vital role in supporting essential UNLV entities and their operations that positively impact the undergraduate student body; **AND**

WHEREAS, Chapter 1212 of Title XII of the CSUN Bylaws establishes the Student Ambassadors for College Recruitment Sponsorship, which provides a permanent funding mechanism that financially compensates students that serve in student ambassador roles - in order to promote the recruitment of new undergraduate students in their respective college programs; **AND**

WHEREAS, the CSUN University Initiatives Committee shall review the request for increased sponsorship funding on August 11th, 2025 during UI 55-10; **AND**

WHEREAS, the College of Hospitality Admissions and Recruitment (as part of the Student Ambassadors for College Recruitment Sponsorship), after being seen by the University Initiatives

Committee on UI 55-10, shall have been approved for an increase of funding of an amount not to exceed \$1,000.00;

THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED, that the following amendments to the CSUN Bylaw Chapter 1212 be adopted to reflect the changes outlined in Addendums B, C, and D; **AND**

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, that the amendments proposed to the CSUN Bylaw Chapter 1212 aim to: 1.) enhance better outcome and productivity within the College of Hospitality's undergraduate recruitment program by providing additional financial support that allows for the recruitment of an additional student ambassador (as part of their allocated portion of the Student Ambassadors for College Recruitment Sponsorship) (reflected in Addendum C), and 2.) provide more specific and concise information regarding the sponsorship through its wording and contents; **AND**

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED, CSUN shall appropriate an amount not to exceed \$1,000.00 from the CSUN FY2025-2026 "New/Existing Sponsorships" budget in order to increase the funding amount allocated to the Student Ambassadors for College Recruitment Sponsorship for the College of Hospitality.

ADDENDUM A

HOSPITALITY STUDENT AMBASSADOR PRESENTATION

ADDENDUM B

Additions

Redactions

CHAPTER 1212: STUDENT AMBASSADORS FOR COLLEGE RECRUITMENT SPONSORSHIP

SECTION 01: PURPOSE

- A. To provide a permanent funding mechanism for the Student Ambassadors for College Recruitment Sponsorship. ~~that will financially compensate students that serve in student ambassador roles.~~
- B. *Allocated funds shall be utilized to provide financial compensation for undergraduate students serving in student ambassador roles for the Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment offices from the Colleges of Engineering, Education, Fine Arts, Hospitality, and the Honors College.*
- C. ~~To encourage undergraduate students at UNLV to apply for student ambassador positions for the purpose of college recruitment.~~

ADDENDUM C

Additions

Redactions

SECTION 02: FUNDING

- A. ~~Eight thousand dollars (\$8,000) shall be allocated in the following manner:~~ *Once per fiscal year, a total amount of **nine thousand dollars (\$9,000)** from the CSUN Sponsorship Budget shall be divided and allocated according to the following:*
1. ~~Three thousand dollars (\$3,000) shall be allocated to the College of Engineering Undergraduate Recruitment team.~~ *Three thousand dollars (\$3,000) shall be allocated to the College of Engineering Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment.*
 2. ~~Two thousand dollars (\$2,000) shall be allocated to the College of Education Undergraduate Recruitment team.~~ *Two thousand dollars (\$2,000) shall be allocated to the College of Education Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment.*
 3. ~~One thousand dollars (\$1,000) shall be allocated to the College of Fine Arts Undergraduate Recruitment team.~~ *One thousand dollars (\$1,000) shall be allocated to the College of Fine Arts Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment.*
 4. ~~One thousand dollars (\$1,000) shall be allocated to the College of Hospitality Undergraduate Recruitment team.~~ ***Two thousand dollars (\$2,000) shall be allocated to the College of Hospitality Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment.***
 5. ~~One thousand dollars (\$1,000) shall be allocated to the Honors College Undergraduate Recruitment team.~~ *One thousand dollars (\$1,000) shall be allocated to the Honors College Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment.*

ADDENDUM D

Additions

Redactions

SECTION 03: REQUIREMENTS

- ~~A. All money disbursed shall be used to compensate the student ambassadors who have completed the required hours of their respective student ambassador programs.~~
- A. *Funds shall be disbursed to student ambassadors that have completed the required hours of their program (as established by their respective college).*
- ~~B. Prior to March 31st, a representative from each student ambassador program must provide a report to the University Initiatives Committee discussing the various activities completed by their undergraduate recruitment team with the help of their student ambassadors.~~
- B. *Once per fiscal year, a representative from each of the college's Undergraduate Student Admissions & Recruitment offices shall provide a report to the CSUN University Initiatives committee containing (but not limited to) the following information: active fiscal year spending report, upcoming fiscal year budget, relevant statistics and data, accomplishments, operations and activities, etc.*
- ~~C. CSUN's name and/or logo must be displayed on any presentation led by any student ambassador.~~

C. CSUN's name and/or official logo shall be featured prominently on all presentations and marketing materials.

SB 55-37, ADOPTED by the Senate on this ____ Day of ____, 20__

SHARON FLORES, Senate President

LIANA WIEAND, Senate Secretary

SB 55-37, APPROVED on this __ Day of __, 20__ by

KELECHI ODUNZE, Student Body President